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Komisin, John (Jed)

From: Komisin, John (Jed)

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:00 PM

To: Laura Lynn Hammett

Cc: Trefil, James  K.; David Mitchell

Subject: PRA ads. Hammett - Remove Unredacted Material from Your Blog

Attachments: 2022-08-24 [192-Txt Entry] PRA-Hammett - Order Granting [167] Motion to Redact.pdf; 

2022-08-19 [176] PRA-Hammett - PL's Objections to Redactions of Transcript of April 

25, 2022.pdf; 2021-12-01 [046] PRA-Hammett - Stipulated Protective Order.pdf; 

2022-08-22 _167_ PRA-Hammett - PRA's Motion for Redactions(128791458.1).pdf; 

2022-08-25 [193] PRA-Hammett - Redacted Version of Transcript.pdf; 2022-08-19 [176] 

PRA-Hammett - PL's Objections to Redactions of Transcript of April 26, 2022.pdf

Ms. Hammett, 

You have posted an unredacted version of the April 26, 2022 summary judgment hearing transcript on your 
blog entitled “Judge Lee P. Rudofsky’s Biased Opinion: Free Doc of the Day, Transcript of Hearing on MSJ” 
(available by link here). 

As you are aware, Judge Rudofsky granted PRA’s motion to redact (Dkt. No. 167) portions of the publicly-
accessible version of this transcript on August 24, 2022. (Dkt. No. 192.) These redactions were ordered over 
your August 19, 2022 objections. (Dkt. No. 176.) 

While we are unclear on when you procured the unredacted version of the transcript that you posted on your 
blog, the clerk’s office has confirmed to us that Docket No. 157 is no longer accessible on PACER and that the 
Court-ordered redacted version of the transcript (Dkt. No. 193) is the only version of this transcript that is 
available to the public. 

As you are disseminating material that the Court has ordered redacted (as contemplated in Paragraph 20 of 
the parties’ stipulated protective order), please immediately remove the unredacted version of this transcript 
from your blog and replace it with the public version. For your convenience, we have attached a courtesy copy 
of the publicly-accessible transcript. 

Please provide your written confirmation that you have removed this material from your website. 

Regards, 

Jed 

John "Jed" E. Komisin
Associate
Direct: 804.697.1872 | Internal: 15-1872
jed.komisin@troutman.com
────────────
troutman pepper
1001 Haxall Point, Suite 1500 
Richmond, VA 23219
troutman.com

Troutman Pepper is a Mansfield Certified Plus Firm

□ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ ∙ □
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